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March 6, 2009 

C E R T I F I E D - M A I L 
RETURN R E C E I P T REQUESTED 

James Bruce, Esq. 
PO Box 1056 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

Re: RSC Resources Limited Partnership Proposed Lucky Wolf "30" Fed. Com. 

Dear Mr. Bruce: 

Three Span Oil and Gas, Inc. ("Three Span") objects pursuant to Division Rule 
19.15.15.12 NMAC to RSC Resources Limited Partnership's ("RSC") proposed 
application for multiple operators in Section 30, Township 16 South, Range 28 East, 
Eddy County, New Mexico. Three Span Oil and Gas, Inc. is the operator of the existing 
Crow Flats Fed. Com. Well No, 1 located in the NE/4 SW/4 of Section 30 which 
currently produces from the Wolfcamp formation. A copy of this objection letter will be 
sent to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division. 

Please advise Three Span i f RSC plans to file this application for an Examiner 
Hearing at the Oil Conservation Division. 

cc: Mark Fesmire 
E. Earl Baldridge, I I I 
RSC Resources 
Peregrine Production, LLC 
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Sincerely, 

Ocean Munds-Dry 
Attorney for Three Span Oil and Gas, Inc. 


